

280526
legal
letter

From: Steve Crain [mailto:scrain@atlashall.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 7:44 AM
To: 'Martha Salazar'
Subject: RE: TAX OFFICE "COPY GRAPHICS" AGREEMENTS

The term on the reverse side must be deleted and the following inserted in lieu of the deleted paragraph: The term of this agreement shall be a period of one year commencing on----- and ending on-----unless earlier terminated as herein provided. Customer may terminate this agreement without cause on thirty (30) days written notice